



Rachel Brosnahan

● GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ABOUT

I graduated in 2008 with a A.S. degree in Graphic Design. After working for a few years in the creative department of a local newspaper, I transitioned to focus entirely on my freelance business. Since then, I have had the opportunity to work with clients in both the non-profit and for-profit sectors. It has been my privilege to serve many businesses and community organizations locally and around the world.

SKILLS

Graphic Design	Web Design
Branding	HTML / CSS
Advertising	Social Media

EDUCATION

2006 - 2008

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE (AS), GRAPHIC DESIGN

PITTSBURGH TECHNICAL COLLEGE

VOLUNTEER

2015 - Present

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, GRAPHIC DESIGNER

THE COOP PUBLIC ART STUDIO

2013 - Present

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EMLENTON SUMMER FESTIVAL

2010 - 2012

WEB DESIGNER/DEVELOPER

VENANGO WOODS CHURCH

EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present

RIVER ROOTS REDEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COORDINATOR

Facilitate communication between community organizations and residents by designing and managing public program presence including website, social media, print media, and in-person communication.

2015 - Present

LOVE GOD GREATLY

● TRANSLATIONS DIRECTOR

Leading a small team of designers and collaborating with translators, globally, to create women's Bible study materials, including books, in over 40 languages.

● CHILDREN'S MATERIALS DIRECTOR

Broaden the offerings in children's materials. Create Bible study resources for children to accompany the women's Bible studies, including Bible study journals, activity books, and other resources, such as hand-drawn coloring pages. Also work with international kids team to create activities to correspond to the lessons. Broaden the offerings in children's materials. Create Bible study resources for children to accompany the women's Bible studies, including Bible study journals, activity books, and other resources, such as hand-drawn coloring pages. Also work with international kids team to create activities to correspond to the lessons.

2008 - Present

SINGING SPARROW DESIGNS

FREELANCE/CONTRACT DESIGNER

As a freelance designer, I have the opportunity to work with a variety of clients from local small businesses to international companies and nonprofits. I create logos and identity packages, advertising, and marketing, as well as design and managing social media for my clients.